

Re: Rate Mitigation

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <"o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 25 Feb 2017 16:54:15 -0500

Ok. Thanks

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 25, 2017, at 4:48 PM, Katona, Keley (ENERGY) <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca> wrote:

Next turn with notes below on what has been updated. Ok to share with MO, along with the minute?

From: Hume, Steen (ENERGY) <Steen.Hume@ontario.ca>
Sent: Saturday, February 25, 2017 4:29 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Sermat-Harding, Kaili (ENERGY); Reid, Michael (ENERGY); Nelms, Scott (ENERGY); Syed, Usman (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Chander, Sunita (ENERGY); Cox, Hilary (ENERGY); Christie, Tim (ENERGY)
Subject: Rate Mitigation

Hi Keley: attached is the next turn of the Cab Sub (tracked and clean). Slides that are new and/or have been updated are noted with red slide headings.

In addition to last night's edits, we've added a slide on IESO's Asset Life Analysis and CRED has made some updates the slides re the Accessibility Fund.

We're still have a place holder re the role of the OEB / GA item.

Cheers, Steen

<2017-02-25 Cabinet Submission - Electricity Price Mitigation_Feb 25_Tracked_430.pptx>

<2017-02-25 Cabinet Submission - Electricity Price Mitigation_Feb 25_Clean_430.pptx>